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INDEPENDENT REVIEW ON THE IMPACT OF POLICING ON AFFECTED
COMMUNITIES IN SCOTLAND DURING THE PERIOD OF THE MINERS' STRIKE FROM
MARCH 1984 TO MARCH 1985.

Dear John,

Thank you for your letter dated 14 August requesting a further extension of time in which to
produce the final report on the impact of policing on affected communities in Scotland during
the 1984-85 miners’ strike.

| appreciate that you will wish to ensure that the final report and any recommendations are
fully considered and in line with the ‘truth and reconciliation’ approach you have sought to
pursue. As such, | am happy to agree your request.

Rather than setting a further deadline at this point, perhaps we could agree this when we

next meet to discuss your progress. | understand the secretariat are seeking to find a slot for
us in early September and | look forward to meeting with you then.
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HUMZA YOUSAF

Yours sincerely,

Tha Ministearan na h-Alba, an luchd-comhairleachaidh sonraichte agus an Runaire
Maireannach fo chumhachan Achd Coiteachaidh (Alba) 2016. Faicibh Www.lobbying.scot

Scottish Ministers, special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered
by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See WWW.lobbying.scot
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